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RFP 06-2024 
TRIBALWIDE STREET LIGHTING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 
Addendum No. 4, Date issued March 27, 2024 

 
This Addendum No. 4 is hereby made a part of RFP 06-2024 and has been issued by the Seminole 
Tribe of Florida (hereinafter the “Tribe”) to answer questions submitted by prospective bidders 
and extend the Proposal Due Date. 
 
RFP 06-2024 is amended as follows: 
 
1. Addressing Submitted Questions: 

 
The following questions are being addressed through this Addendum No. 4:  
 

GENERAL 
1. Q: When trying to complete “Miscellaneous” in Exhibit A – Proposal  Form REV001 it is 

hard to quote one price for six (6) reservations. Can BIDDER submit individual pricing 
for each reservation so that BIDDER can provide the TRIBE with the best possible price? 
If BIDDER can only quote one price for all reservations can BIDDER pick the farthest 
reservation from BIDDER’s location/proximity to service area and use that price for all 
reservations as this would not be fair to the TRIBE as the cost will be much less to closer 
reservations. 

A: Please refer to the revised Exhibit A - Proposal Form REV002 provided through this 
Addendum No. 4. The bidder can use one multiplier for the work located at each 
reservation. Use “1” for baseline (no multiplier), or a multiplier greater than “1” for 
multiplier premium.  

2. Q: Is the Tampa reservation the Lakeland reservation only? 

A: Tampa and Lakeland are two (2) different reservations. 
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3. Q: For the Hollywood reservation, does it not include anything outside of the Hollywood 
reservation? 

A: Only the lights inside the boundary of the reservation are included in the maintenance 
agreement. 

4. Q: What is the pole height and pole requirements for item eleven (11)? 

A: The service pole height is twelve feet (12’), and it is Type P-IIA. FDOT (2024-25) 
index 641-010 (2 of 11). 

5. Q: Is single post sign illuminated or not for item twelve (12)? 

A: No. These are standard static signs. 

6. Q: Is single post sign illuminated or not for item thirteen (13)? 

A: No. These are standard static signs. 

7. Q: What is the wiring size and length of conductors to be disposed for item seventeen (17)? 

 A: There is no wiring size since it is a removal item. Assume a wire size of #4 AWG for 
estimating purposes. The length and quantities are based on linear feet and to be computed 
by the Contractor based on the specific project.   

8. Q: Please provide cut sheet for item nineteen (19). 

 A: There is no cut sheet for luminaire and bracket arm removal. Assume worst case twelve 
foot (12’) bracket arm and cobra luminaire removal on standard FDOT style aluminum 
pole. 

9. Q: What is the type of light pole foundation for item twenty (20)? 

 A: Assume a standard FDOT light pole foundation with a maximum depth of eight feet 
(8’) per FDOT (2024-25) index 715-002 (4 of 9). 

10. Q: What are the specifications of the Cobra head for item twenty-one (21)? 

 A: Use the specifications from the manufacturer. Assume replacing an existing HPS Cobra 
Head luminaire (Conventional) with an LED luminaire from the FDOT Approved Products 
List, such as Autobahn, Evolve, etc. 

11. Q: What are the specifications of ballast, wattage, and type (light-emitting diode (LED), 
high-intensity discharge (HID), fluorescent) for item twenty-two (22)? 

 A: The specifications for the luminaires in the reservation vary. Please assume the worst-
case scenario to estimate the unit cost and provide description of item selected. 
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12. Q: What types of retrofit (light-emitting diode (LED), high-intensity discharge (HID), 
florescent) for item twenty-three (23)? 

 A: The specifications for the luminaires in the reservation vary. Please assume the worst-
case scenario to estimate the unit cost and provide description of item selected. 

13. Q: Does the TRIBE wants labor included or is that supposed to be included in 
Miscellaneous for item twenty-four (24)? 

 A: All items including item twenty-four (24) should include the cost of labor, unless 
otherwise is specified. 

14. Q: Should item twenty-five (25) be an hourly rate? Please refer to item fifty (50). 

 A: Please refer to the revised Exhibit A - Proposal Form REV002 provided through this 
Addendum No. 4. Item twenty-five (25) has been revised to be hourly to match fifty (50). 

 15. Q: What is frangible base for item twenty-six (26)? Please provide cut sheet. 

 A: There is no cut sheet. Follow and use the standard FDOT frangible base from FDOT 
Standard Plans (FY 2024-25), Index 715-002 (4 of 9, 1 of 9) 

16. Q: Please provide cut sheet for item twenty-seven (27). 

 A: A copy of the cut sheet for the standard light pole contained within the lighting report 
and lighting plans will be provided to the selected Contractor. For reference, use Catalog 
number: LUMINAIRE CATALOG ORDERING NO. ATB0_P302_ R2_3K_NL.  
(HAPCO ALUMINUM POLE.) 

17. Q: Please provide cut sheet for item twenty-eight (28). 

 A: A copy of the cut sheet for the standard light pole contained within the lighting report 
and lighting plans will be provided to the selected contractor. This is a standard FDOT 
aluminum cobra head light pole with LED luminaire such as Lumec (Road Focus) type. 
For reference, use Catalog number: RFL, 241W112LED, CCT 3k, G2, R3M, HVU, DMG, 
PH9-RCD7-SP2- GY3 

18. Q: What is the distance of the light pole to be relocated for item twenty-nine (29)? Please 
provide cut sheet 

 A: There is no specific distance for relocation of light pole. For estimating purposes, 
assume a maximum distance of twenty feet (20’). There is no cut sheet or plan sheet. 

19. Q: Please provide cut sheet for item thirty (30). 

 A: There is no cut sheet or plan sheet. Assume a maximum light pole depth of eight feet 
(8’) per FDOT Standard Plans (FY 2024-25), Index 715-002 (4 of 9). 
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20. Q: Please provide cut sheet for item thirty-one (31). 

 A: No cut sheet. Follow and use the standard FDOT PCDS from FDOT Standard Plans 
(FY 2024-25), Index 715-001 (1 of 3). 

21. Q: Please provide cut sheet for item thirty-two (32). 

 A: A copy of the cut sheet for the decorative light pole contained within the lighting 
report and lighting plans will be provided to the selected contractor. For reference, use: 
83 WATT LED 3000K, AUTOBAHN SERIES ATB0 (P302 R2 3K, MVOLT, 120-
277V). MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 35' AND 12' ARM (HAPCO ALUMINUM POLE). 
LAMP SHALL PRODUCE 11,789 LUMENS, WIRED FOR 240 V. SHALL BE 
GALVANIZED FINISH (GRAY COLOR). LUMINAIRE CATALOG ORDERING NO. 
ATB0_P302_R2_3K_NL. 

22. Q: Please provide cut sheet for item thirty-four (34), item will be based on the type of box 
the hand hole cover is for.  

 A: No cut sheet. Use FDOT standard PULL & SPLICE BOX, F&I, 13" x 24" COVER 
SIZE. 

23. Q: What is the amperage, indoors or outdoors, is it single or three (3) phases, and what is 
voltage rate for item thirty-six (36)? 

 A: Assume for purposes of estimating a 120/240 Volt, 1 phase, 3-wire service. It will be 
all outdoors. Assume 200 AMP main breaker. 

24. Q: What is the amperage for item thirty-seven (37)? Please provide cut sheet. 

 A: No cut sheet. Assume 200 AMPS. 

25. Q: What is the amperage, single or three (3) phases for item thirty-eight (38)? Please 
provide cut sheet. 

 A: No cut sheet. Assume 200 AMPS. 

26. Q: What is the amperage, voltage, is it single or three (3) phases for item thirty-nine (39)? 
Please provide cut sheet. 

 A: Assume for purposes of estimating a 120/240 Volt, 1 phase, 3-wire service. It will be 
all outdoors. Assume 200 AMP. 

27. Q: What is the amperage for item forty (40)? Please provide cut sheet. 

 A: Match the existing fuse. For purposes of this estimate assume a 30 AMP fuse. No cut 
sheet available. 
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28. Q: What is the amperage, voltage, and is it single or three (3) phases for item forty-one 
(41)? Please provide cut sheet. 

 A: Fuse holder. 30Amp, 600 Vac/dc. For purposes of estimating use single phase. Fuses – 
250 Vac/125 Vdc. 2 AMP rating, AC voltage rating 250. 

29. Q: What is a dummy slug? Please provide cut sheet for item forty-two (42). 

 A: Item deleted. 

30. Q: What is the amperage, rating, and is it single or three (3) phases for item forty-three 
(43)? Please provide cut sheet. 

 A: 200 Amp, 1 phase. No Cut sheets. 

31. Q: What is the load center part number for item forty-four (44)? Please provide cut sheet. 

 A: No cut sheet. Provide estimate for a ground mount cabinet cover plate. 

32. Q: Please provide cut sheet for item forty-five (45). 

 A: Item deleted. 

 
2. Extension of Proposal Due Date:  
 
To allow additional time for prospective bidders to review the answers provided by the Tribe, the 
following date(s) has been revised: 
 
The new Proposal Due Date is Friday, April 5, 2024 @ 3:00 PM (ET). 
 

All other content for RFP 06-2024 remains the same. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4 
 
 


